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To:. Page1of6 ‘ 2009*12-2.3 11:46:05 PST 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176380
FROM Tony Bumroughs
DATE 2009-12-23 11:4522 PST
RE FL SOS - LZ order # 6699583
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.conmaww.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Blvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privikeged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attormey and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. isa
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County {exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without notice. '

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wadnesday, December 23, 2009 1:13 PM
To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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COVERLETTER

TO: Amendment Scclion
Division of Corporations

NAME OF CORPORATION: ALPHA JET AVIATION INC.

POCUMENT NUMBER: PQ9000095291

The enclosed Articles af Amendment and fee are:submitted for filing. =

Plense relurn ull correspondénce concerning this matter io the Tollowing: -

Tony Burroughs _
(Name of Contact Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc,
(Firm/ Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd. Sle. 180
{Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
(City/ State and Zip Code)

Forfurther information concerning this matter\;__plcase.cal'i:

Tony Burroughs auy( 323 } 962-86U0 .
{Name of Contact Person) : C '_ [Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is'a-cheelc for the following amount made payable to. the Florida Department of State:

[]835 Filing Fee- [543.75 Filing Fee & . [Z1$43.75 Filing Fee & [1552.50 Filing Fee
Certificate.of Status o7 <Centified Capy Cerificate of Status
Co 7 C(Additional copy is Centified Copy-
cnclosed) (Additional Copy
is enclosed)
Malling Address - Street Address
Amendment Section - .Amendment Section
Drivision of Corporations - - Division-of Corporations
P.C. Box 6327 -+ .Cliflon Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 ©. 1 2661 Executive Center Circle

- - Tallabassce, F1. 32301



To: Page4ofG . - 2008-12-23 11:46:05 PST 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

Articles (_)i;i:mcndmen‘l. MS _ECE‘E y 9: 52
Articles of Incorporation L”LAHA SR }.; i .
. S[: E’ oy J{J:l] £
of L LOR’D}{
ALF' MA JET AVIATION INC
0 us ¢ e a 4 Stat
PO9000095291

(Document Number of Corporation (if kncwn).

Pursuantito the provisions of: section-607.1006, Tlorida Statutes.. this Florida Profit Corporation adopis the.
followmg amendment(s) to-its. Articles of Incorporatmn'

A. If amending name, enler the new name of the corporation:

The new- name: must. be. distinguishable .and comtain the- ward “corporation,’ “company,” oF
“fncarporated” ‘or the abbreviation “Corp.,™ “Inc;, " or" Co., " or the designation *'Corp,” “Inc,” or
“Co“ 4. professional corpordtion name -must contain thé ward “chartered,” "professional
association, "vr the dbbréiviation “P.A:"

B. Enter new principsl office nddress, il applicable: AB20 NE 48 St., Suite 208

(Principei-office address MUST RE ASTREET ADDRESS)

Pom B F 4
C. Epler new majtin @y '
(Mailing iddress MAY BE ‘A POST OFF!CE BOX) 1820 NE:48°51., Sulte 208

Pompano Beach,-FL.33064

D. fimendigg the ;gﬂstered apent'nnd/dr registored oiflce address in Florida, eatér ‘thie nome of the
new repisiered apent and/or the new registered oftice address:

Name of New Registered Agent; . -

New Registered Office Address: {Florida sireet-address).

, Florida
(City) (Zip Code)

New Repistered Apent’s Signature, if chenging Registered Agent:
I hereby.actept the appointment as repisiered ugent,  § am fumitiar with-and accept the. obligations -af the

position,

Stgnarurs of New Registered Agent, if changing

Page 1 of 3



To: PageS5ofé ' 2009-12-23 11:46:05 PST 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

If amending the Officers and/or Directors, enter the title and name of cach ofﬁcer!direclar being .

removed and litle, name, and address of sach Officer and/or Director being-added:
(Aftach additional sheets, if necessary)

Title ame Address Type of Action

0O Add
0O Remove

Ch Add
[} Remove

D Add
3 Remove

E. If amending or adding additional Articles, enter.change(s) here:
(attach.additional sheets, if necessary).  (Be specific)

s for i
(gf not applicable, indicate N/A)

Page 2-0f3



Te: PageBofé& ’ 2009-12-23 11:46:05 PST 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

The date of ench amendment{s) ndoption: [12/08/09

Effcctbve date. If applicable: -

(no more than 90 days after amendment file date)

Adoption of Amendment(s) (CHECK ONE)

A The smendmeni(s) was/were adopted by the sharchalders. The number of votes east for the amendment(s)
by Aliz:shareholders was/were sufficient forapproval.

a The amendment(s) was/were approved by theshareholders through voting groups. The following seatemen!
muest-be:separately provided Jor-gach voting group entitled to vote separately on the amendment(sj:

“The number.of votes cast for the amendment(s} was/were sufficient for approval

by
‘fvoling group)

Th__l:_a.mendm:pt(é)-y_fasf\y.‘:fc adepted by the board ofdirsctors without shareholder-action and shareholder
agtion.was not requited.

a The amendmeul;(s) was/were. adopted by the incorporators without shareholder action and sharcholder
action was oot reguired.

Daled la?—/n’S' /»2'007%._

s.gnmue f\ C,Q.ﬂ.nbk &-‘\&

a direclor, prc:std{.nt or otfiey officer — if divectors or officers have not been
“selected, by an incosporaior —ifiq the hands of a Teceiver, trustee, or other cournt

appomtad ﬁducmly by that fiduci

. ‘_ - Danist Parea
h . {Typed or printed paing of person signing)

President
(Title of person signing)
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